Nimisha Jadhav

From: Karthick K

Sent: 25 April 2024 12:46

To: Nimisha Jadhav

Cc: Ajit Yadav; Suraj Kumbhar
Subject: RE: Final Tax Invoice As per BOQ
Hi Nimisha,

Please proceed the same..

Regards,
Karthick

From: Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 25 April 2024 12:42

To: Karthick K <karthick.k@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Ajit Yadav <ajit.yadav@travelfoodservices.com>; Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: RE: Final Tax Invoice As per BOQ

Dear Karthik,

Kindly approve .

From: Nimisha Jadhav

Sent: 20 April 2024 10:39

To: Karthick K <karthick.k@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Ajit Yadav <ajit.yadav@travelfoodservices.com>; Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: FW: Final Tax Invoice As per BOQ

Dear Karthik ,

Kindly review and approve attached invoice to upload on safal.



Thanks & Regards,
Nimisha Jadhav

From: Sabir Ali Shah <shahenterindia@gmail.com>

Sent: Saturday, April 20, 2024 9:14 AM

To: Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Karthick K <karthick.k@travelfoodservices.com>; Anil Nayak <anil.nayak@travelfoodservices.com>; Anuj
Dubey <anuj.dubey@travelfoodservices.com>; Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: binu.balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>; Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Lovejot
Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@travelfoodservices.com>; Ajit Yadav <ajit.yadav@travelfoodservices.com>; Sabir Ali Shah <project.shahenterindia@gmail.com>

Subject: Re: Final Tax Invoice As per BOQ

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Team,
I have Attached the Tax Invoice for Martini Bar Chennai so kindly check and further payment process

Thanks & Regards
Modassir Wasim

On Thu, Apr 18, 2024 at 4:38 PM Sabir Ali Shah <shahenterindia@gmail.com> wrote:

Dear Team.

Please update for the Regarding the invoice payment

On Mon, Apr 1, 2024, 12:27 PM Sabir Ali Shah <shahenterindia@gmail.com> wrote:

Dear Team,
I have attached the Tax Invoice for Extra Work Martini bar Chennai so kindly check and further payment process
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Thanks & Regards
Modassir Wasim

On Tue, Mar 19, 2024 at 1:00 PM Sabir Ali Shah <shahenterindia@gmail.com> wrote:

Dear Team,

Dear Team,

I hope this email finds you well. We are reaching out to address our concern regarding the pending payment for the invoices we have submitted to your
esteemed organization. Despite submitting the invoices well in advance, we have yet to receive any response or confirmation regarding the status of the
payments This delay is causing significant challenges for us, particularly in meeting our obligations such as vendor and labor payments. We kindly request
your immediate attention to this matter and urge you to provide a positive response by releasing the payment for the outstanding invoices at your earliest
convenience.

Thanks & Regards

On Thu, Feb 22, 2024 at 1:12 PM Sabir Ali Shah <shahenterindia@gmail.com> wrote:

Dear Team,

I have attached The Final Tax Invoice as per BOQ. so kindly check and further payment process

Thanks & Regards
Modassir Wasim



